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Joon Bakeml :

Woremersmmew ' Dear Ted,

Samuel Beckett

Francis Bennion ) . . .
Lord Bethell, e First, it appears from what was said at and after the last Council
Anthony Blond

&“t::h:c meeting that I did you an injustice. The relation between CAC, you and NCROPA
Lord Asa Briggs

JZZ.“;.fS“:;’g‘;"f::“’“°" is not what I thought it was. Please accept my apologies.
Norman Buchan MP

At Blaus or Do you think that it would save trouble if liaison between the twe organ-
Julie Christie

Dr. Alex Comfor . . . 3 3
Shiey Coman” isations were to be placed on a more formal footing? If each had an official

Arthur Davidson
Ramdbmesone  Tepresentative on the executive of the other it would be easier to co-ordinate
Bruce Douglas-Mann

Martin Eeein our work and avoid confusion and duplication of effort. I have it in mind to

Carl Forman

Gillian Freeman

Gl i WP put it on the agenda.

William Gaskill

Ivan Geffen s X ®

Liva Golancz We must have a chairman for the next meeting. Apart from anything else,
Geoffrey Gorer

Seofiey Grigon John's friend is coming as an observer. I feel that trying to bring in a
Montague Haltrecht

St f.‘,“if;‘_‘ﬂ;‘:’f""ew newcomer will waste more time and that you are the most suitable of those not
Dame Judith Hart PC
James Hemming ° ° ™ - . - .
Pawicn Hewiee self-disqualified or already holding office. I do not believe that anyone
Prof. Stuart Hood
. Hon. Lord Houghton of So 7 s - . . .
foatuamonce  WHO knows you would'suspect you of seeking Neville's resignation in order to
H. Montgomery Hyde QC

P s succeed him. I have told Neville what I think.

Lord Jenkins
Simon Jenkins

?:’Ef“kxm The letter you handed to me from David Webb is, as you see, more extreme
édgvxrg:kw than the previous one, to Neville, It is easy to say that he doesn't mean
HSa

Galoaiome ~*'what he says, but if he does mean it he is prepared to wreck the Campaign if
;V;e“f:l«'jwm he doesn't get his own way. Do you know of any way to persuade him that we
Lord Melchett

s are not to be browbeaten in this way?
Dr. Jonathan Miller

Jenes Mitchel Yours,
John Montgomerie
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Viscount Norwich
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Tony Smythe

Dr. David Stafford Clark
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Rt. Hon. Lord George Strauss
Joseph Strick

George Theiner

David Tribe
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Sir Hugh Willatt

Nicol Williamson
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